Case 2:17-cv-02120-JPM-egbh Document 107-27 Filed 07/24/18 Page 1 of 10 PagelD

3256
From: Sealey, Jeffery [Jeffery.Sealey@memphistn.gov]
Sent: 8/22/2016 2:57:25 PM
To: Reynolds, Timothy-mem [timothy.reynolds@memphistn.gov]
Subject: RE: Snaggit

Attachments: 8-22-2016 2-51-49 PM.png; 8-22-2016 2-54-46 PM.png; 8-22-2016 2-54-55 PM.png; 8-22-2016 2-55-08 PM.png; 8-
22-2016 2-55-18 PM.png; 8-22-2016 2-55-33 PM.png; 8-22-2016 2-55-43 PM.png; 8-22-2016 2-55-58 PM.png; 8-22-
2016 2-56-08 PM.png

From: Reynolds, Timothy-mem

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2016 2:47 PM
To: Sealey, Jeffery

Subject: Snaggit

https://www.facebook.com /I posts/1188487904516823

Thank you,

Detective Tim Reynolds
Memphis Police Department
Office of Homeland Security
600 Jefferson Suite 400
Memphis, TN 38103

timothy.reynolds@memphistn.gov

901-636-7853 (Desk)
901-355-6765 (Cell)
901-524-1068 (Fax)

Community Qutreach Program (C.0.P), a proactive initiative developed by the Memphis Police
Department, to improve the quality of life of citizens and reduce juvenile violence, utilizing crime
prevention techniques through identification, enforcement and education within the community.

NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it may contain information that is privileged and confidential, and is intended
solely for the use of the individuals or entities to whom addressed. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the
sender immediately by telephone or e-mail and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that reviewing, disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents herein is strictly
prohibited. Any attempts to intercept this message are in violation of Title 18 U. S. C. 2511(1) of the Electronic Communications
Privacy Act (EPCA). Violators are subject to fines, imprisonment, civil damages, or both.

EXHIBITY
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Paul Garner 3257

Cirganizer Friends: I you havent read anvithing by Saul Alinsky, T highly
recomimend it You may not agree with all of his philosophy on pragmatism,
but he understood power and how to use it against the establishment when
you have to fight money and political influence with people. ve found
mysel revisiting his work lately, and | think the concepts he lays out with
regard to building power among those who have been disenfranchised can
inform our approach to winning victories for our communities today. "Rules
for Radicals" is a good start.

Ehare

fwatthv=000NrEsgic

"T'd Organize Hell” - Saul Alinsky
TV interview 1066

Scott Banbury One of
Like - Repbe: .

Curtis &t yvouwant a good laugh, ook up glen beck ramting aboutsaul;
Algo g bitof poltical trivia: hillary wrote her thesis on saul slinshy,

Welly Cooley replied - 4 Heplies

zer-but he'salready on iy listto learn about,

o A1 Lewis Industrial Areas Foundation. UHrained with them backin the dayv
Like Reply 191

FaulGarnerreplied - 1 Reply

CONFIDENTIAL City of Memphis - 17-cv-02120 13488
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+w" Friends »

%

Spencer Kaaz
11 1T

rmitual frie

4. Add Friend

%

o ITHITHEL T

Jonathan Cole

Gertrude Moeller

4. Add Friend

£ 1

4. Add Friend

4. Add Friend

4 Add Friend

Jessica Ann Buttermore
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3259

Jessica Ann Buttermore

5y

X Add Friend

Kyle Kordsmeier

# “5 4 i E |

4 Add Friend

). Add Friend

4 Add Friend

David Gingold Jr.

P

)
] ] =11

4. Add Friend

Casey Barbirrojo

A Bdd Friend

Lauren Williams-Batiste

e

CONFIDENTIAL
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Faula Cassidy

4. Add Friend

4. Add Friend

Allison Burak

i
Bl

4. Add Friend

4 Add Friend

4. Add Friend

4. Add Friend

Feter Gathje

4 Y TR e

4, Add Friend
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4. Add Friend

o By - el LR : {
H@gaﬁ Gm%mw%l! 4, Add Friend

- f::

4, Add Friend

Ashley Caldwell

Cu m@ Alt 1. Add Friend

4 Add Friend

Chris 4, Add Friend
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3262

Page 7 of 10 PagelD

Drante Terran Robichaux
A g

i B Bl
|

o Bdd Friend

Em Bow

4. Add Friend

Wa

4, Add Friend

4 Add Friend

R

4, Add Friend

Wisterb Kind

% e

W

4, Add Friend
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Zane Calhoun Johnson

Page 8 of 10 PagelD

J, Add Friend

£

4, Add Friend

Keedran Tnt Franklin

4, Add Friend

Dunetra hMerritt

o Bdd Friend

Kelly Cooley

4. Add Friend

Loren Parmiley

4, Add Friend

Fatrick Helper-Ferris

4. Add Friend |

City of Memphis - 17-cv-02120 13494
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Andi Hollar

3264
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4, Add Friend

Tommy Miles
§ mut

31 Trie

4, Add Friend

Emily Fulmer

o Bdd Friend

Elle Perry
it ’f ]

4. Add Friend

Maomi Van Tol

&

4, Add Friend

4 Friend Reguest Sent

4 Add Friend
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Crmar Suboh

Filed 07/24/18 Page 10 of 10 PagelD

4. Add Friend

Dominic \an Horn

4. Add Friend

4 Add Friend

4. Add Friend

4. Add Friend

scott Prather

4. Add Friend

Joseph Gross

4. Add Friend

City of Memphis - 17-cv-02120 13496



Whitney Flaherty and Bob Smith

NO POSTS TO SHOW

28 11 mutual friends including Rickie Lane and Pauletia Gayle
Geeter
n . Whitney and Bob have no posts in common.
& Friends since January 2017
ybout Create Ad Create Page Developers Careers Privacy Cookies Ad Choices[> Terms Help
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Paul Garner and Bob Smith

2 22 mutual friends including Fergus Nolan and Karen Spencer-

Mcgee

2 Friends since August 2015

Create Ad Create Page Developers Careers

Espafiol Francais (France) mRI7(EfE) .-

ACLU 000563

NO POSTS TO SHOW

Paul and Bob have no posts in common.

Ad Choices[> Terms Help
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4
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DeAnn Reflectivemoon Green and Bob Smith

S5 3 mutual friends including Alvin Strong and Spencer Kaaz NO POSTS TO SHOW

& Friends since January 2017 DeAnn and Bob have no posts in common.

&bout Create Ad Create Page Developers Careers Privacy Cookies Ad Choices[> Terms Help
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Adam Guerrero and Bob Smith

11 mutual friends including MaryPat Harris and Athena Palmer NO POSTS TO SHOW

0

¢

iy Lo szt _
o Friends since August 2016 Adam and Bob have no posts in common

Ahout Create Ad Create Page Developers Careers Privacy  Cookies Ad Choices[i> Terms Help
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28 9 mutual friends including Rickie Lane and Scott Banbury

2 Friends since December 2016

acebook € 2018

Espafiol Francais (France) fi3Z(@E{#)

ACLU 000566

Portugues (Brasil)

MaryPat Harris and Bob Smith

NO POSTS TO SHOW

MaryPat and Bob have no posts in common.

Ad Choices[>> Terms  Help
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Josie Holland and Bob Smith

0o
' =)

1 mutual friend: Hunter Demster
2 Friends since August 2016

NO POSTS TO SHOW

Josie and Bob have no posts in common.

reate Ad Create Page Developers Careers Privacy Cookies Ad Choices[i> Terms Help
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lan Shangojakuta Jeffries and Bob Smith

NO POSTS TO SHOW

aren Spencer-

N
4]

9 mutual friends including Tami Sawyer and K
Mcgee
lan and Bob have no pOStS in common.

[ =]

2 Friends since October 2015
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Spencer Kaaz and Bob Smith

28 21 mutual friends including DeAnn Reflectivemoon Green and Bob Smith b Spencer Kaaz
Elizaheth Anderson _
& Friends since May 2016 Happy b|rthday

&> Share
O

é Spencer Kaaz Thanks dudel

dhout  Create Ad Creaie Page Developers Careers Privacy Cookies Ad Choices[i> Terms Help
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Rickie Lane and Bob Smith

28 7 mutual friends including Karen Spencer-Mcgee and Spencer NO POSTS TO SHOW

Kaaz
3 Rickie and Bob have no posts in common.
~ Friends since February 2017
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Al Lewis and Bob Smith

NO POSTS TO SHOW

28 14 mutual friends including Paul Gamer and Karen Spencer-

Al and Bob have no posts in common.

Mcgee

2 Friends since July 2016

es Ad Choices[> Terms Help
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2 Friends since December 2016

Ahout  Create Ad Create Page Developers Careers

Espafiol Francais (France)

ACLU 000572

22 21 mutual friends including Paul Gamer and Bradls

I (EE)

Karen Spencer-Mcgee and Bob Smith

v Watkins NO POSTS TO SHOW

Karen and Bob have no posts in common.
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Fergus Nolan and Bob Smith

22 15 mutual friends including Whitney Flaherty and Michelle Land NO POSTS TO SHOW
& Friends since May 2016 Fergus and Bob have no posts in common
bout Creaie Ad Create Page Developers Careers Privacy Cookies Ad Choices[i>> Terms Help
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Fergus Nolan and Bob Smith

28 15 mutual friends including Michelle Land and Whitney Flaheriy

ﬁ Mb Fergus Nolan
& Friends since May 2016

Happy birthday!!!
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Athena Palmer and Bob Smith

22 6 mutual friends including Paul Garner and Tami Sawyer NO POSTS TO SHOW
o Friends since October 2015 Athena and Bob have no posts in common.

Careers Privacy Cookies Ad Choices[> Terms Help
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2 Friends since September 2016

About Create Ad Create Page Developers
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Seema Rasoul and Bob Smith

o

‘ortugués (Brasil)

15 mutual friends including Bradiey Watkins and Whitney Flaherty

italiano

NO POSTS TO SHOW

Seema and Bob have no posts in common.
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Tami Sawyer and Bob Smith

85 18 mutual friends including lan Shangojakuta Jefiries and Karen NO POSTS TO SHOW
Spencer-Mcgee
% Tami and Bob have no posts in common
~ Friends since July 2015
About Create Ad Create Page Developers Careers Privacy Cookies Ad Choices[i>> Terms Help
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Maureen Spain and Bob Smith

28 13 mutual friends including Melisa Duke and Scoit Banbury

& Friends since August 2016

M e

ACLU 000578

NO POSTS TO SHOW

Maureen and Bob have no posts in common.
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Bradley Watkins and Bob Smith

q NO POSTS TO SHOW

28 19 mutual friends including Paul Gamer and Karen Spencer-
Mcgee
Bradley and Bob have no posts in common.

2 Friends since November 2015

ers Privacy Cookies Ad Choices[i> Terms Help
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Abou Abdulghani and Bob Smith

28 6 mutual friends including Paul Garner and Michelle Land NO POSTS TO SHOW

O= i cine v 2016 i
o Friends since July 2016 Abou and Bob have no posts in common.

About Create Ad Create Page Developers Careers  Privacy  Cookies Ad Choices[i> Terms Help

Facebook @ 2018
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Elizabeth Anderson and Bob Smith

5 mutual friends including Bradley Watkins and Michelle Land NO POSTS TO SHOW

0

¢

& Friends since October 2016 Elizabeth and Bob have no posts in common.

About Create Ad Create Page Developers Careers  Privacy  Cookies Ad Choices[i> Terms Help

Facebook @ 2018
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2 Friends since August 2016

Ahout Create Ad Create Page

Facebook © 2018
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Gamer and Michelle Land

18 mutual friends including Pau

o

)
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=

‘ortugués (Brasil)
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Scott Banbury and Bob Smith

NO POSTS TO SHOW

Scott and Bob have no posts in common.

Ad Choices[i> Terms  Help
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Alex Cohen and Bob Smith

NO POSTS TO SHOW

28 7 mutual friends including Bradley Watkins and Seema Rasou
Alex and Bob have no posts in common.

2 Friends since February 2017

Cookies  Ad Choices[> Terms  Help
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Angela Davis and Bob Smith

20 3 mutual friends including Tami Sawyer and Karen Spencer- NO POSTS TO SHOW

Mcgee
Angela and Bob have no posts in common

&’ Friends since January 2017

Career: Privacy Cookies Ad Choices[i Terms  Help
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Hunter Demster and Bob Smith

28 20 mutual friends including Paul Gamer and Michelle Land NO POSTS TO SHOW
o Friends since January 2017 Hunter and Bob have no posts in common.
About Creaie Ad Create Page Developers Careers Privacy Cookies Ad Choices[> Terms Help
Facebook © 2018 ~
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Melisa Duke and Bob Smith

22 7 mutual friends including Karen Spencer-Mcgee and Spencer NO POSTS TO SHOW
Kaaz

5 } A Melisa and Bob have no posts in common
& Friends since January

‘age Developers Careers Privacy Cookies Ad Choices[> Terms Help
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Pauletta Gayle Geeter and Bob Smith

NO POSTS TO SHOW

22 8 mutual friends including Hunter Demster and Angela Davis
Pauletta and Bob have no pOStS in common.

& Friends since October 2016

ces[> Terms  Help

Ad Choices
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Lynn Grizzlee and Bob Smith

29 2 mutual friends: Karen Spencer-Mcgee and Bradley Watkins NO POSTS TO SHOW

oD

o Friends since September 2016 Lynn and Bob have no posts in common.

About  Create Ad Creaie Page Developers Careers Privacy Cookies Ad Choices[i> Terms Help
Facebook © 2018 ~
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Michelle Land and Bob Smith

22 11 mutual friends including Karen Spencer-Mcgee and Whitney NO POSTS TO SHOW
Flaherty

e Michelle and Bob have no posts in common.

L" Friends since April

Ahout  Create Ad Create Page Developers Careers Privacy Cookies Ad Choices[i> Terms Help
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Alvin Strong and Bob Smith

22 4 mutual friends including Karen Spencer-Mcgee and DeAnn NO POSTS TO SHOW
Reflectivemoon Green
) Alvin and Bob have no posts in common.
&' Friends since June 2017
Create Ad Create Page  Developers Careers Privacy Cookies  Ad Choices[®> Terms Help
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Frankie Walton and Bob Smith

L9 11 mutual friends including Karen Spencer-Mcgee and Maureen NO POSTS TO SHOW
Spain
) Frankie and Bob have no posts in common.
& Friends since April
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From: Reynolds, Timothy-mem [Timothy.Reynolds@memphistn.gov]
Sent: 8/1/2016 9:46:36 PM

To: Reynolds, Timothy-mem [timothy.reynolds@memphistn.gov]
Subject: Elvis

Attachments: IMG_0076.PNG; ATTO0001.txt

EXHIBIT AA
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Memphis Ra

Public Group * 1?“97 Members

NO JUSTICE, NO ELVIS
D DAY - AUGUST 15
Come ready, come prepared, come committed and just come.

Meet us there Monday evening as we uplift the lives of black people and
flex our economical muscle.

Graceland sits in the heart of Whitehaven and tens of millions come
through it annually. The latest effort where tens of millions earmarked in
part for Whitehaven were diverted exclusively to a hotel.

Ask yourselves how many black people and black owned businesses in
Whitehaven benefit from this? How many "minority contractors”
participate and gain from it?

So join us Monday, August 15, 2016 - time TBA to SHUT IT DOWN.

NO ELVIS, NO PEACE.

"We own the night"

CONFIDENTIAL City of Memphis - 17-cv-02120 09443
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Sent from my iPad

CONFIDENTIAL City of Memphis - 17-cv-02120 09444
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From: MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ce41109e@memphistn.gov
[MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88aed4615bbc36abbced1109e@memphistn.gov]
on behalf of  Reynolds, Timothy-mem [Timothy.Reynolds@memphistn.gov]

Sent: 8/1/2016 9:46:37 PM
To: Reynolds, Timothy-mem [Timothy.Reynolds@memphistn.gov]
Subject: Elvis

Attachments: Elvis

Sender: Timothy.Reynolds@memphistn.gov

Subject: Elvis

Message-Id: <DE6DDAE7-BE42-4CCA-AC75-27121D78E29E@memphistn.gov>
To: Timothy.Reynolds@memphistn.gov

CONFIDENTIAL City of Memphis - 17-cv-02120 09445
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

CONFIDENTIAL City of Memphis - 17-cv-02120 09446
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
Sent: 8/9/2016 7:06:50 AM

To: Penny, Sgt. Phillip [Phillip.Penny@mempbhistn.gov]

Subject: FW: Post via an EP fan

Something else to watch for Bob.

From: Bass, Major Eddie

Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2016 7:05 AM

To: Williams, Colonel Mickey; Chandler, Stephen; Reynolds, Timothy-mem
Cc: Burnett, Colonel Patricia; Hardy, Deputy Chief Michael-mem

Subject: RE: Post via an EP fan

Det. Reynold, | don't know if you can remember but the “Coalition of Concerned Citizens” which is a small group of
demonstrators that have attached themselves to the McDonald’s minimum wage issues and are based out of Nashville
composed of mainly college students. They are very small but aren’t known for disruptions or civil disorder but with that
being said and knowing what Memphis just went thru with the bridge incident, the possibility do exist that they could
come and take advantage of Elvis Week. | will get in touch with TEMA/Homeland Security to see if more intel could be
provided concerning the Coalition of Concerned Citizens.

From: Williams, Colonel Mickey

Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2016 6:09 AM

To: Bass, Major Eddie; Chandler, Stephen; Reynolds, Timothy-mem
Subject: Fwd: Post via an EP fan

FYI

Thank you,

Col. Mickey Williams

Memphis Police Department

Raines Station Commander

791 E. Raines

Memphis, TN 38116

901.636.4560 (office)

901.332.3254 (fax)

901.573.2263 (cell)

MichaelR. Williams@MemphisTN.gov

Community Outreach Program (C.O.P.) is a proactive initiative developed by the Memphis Police
Department to improve the quality of life of citizens and reduce juvenile violence, utilizing crime
prevention techniques through identification, enforcement, and education within the community.

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING! This electronic message contains information which may be privileged
and/or confidential. This information is intended for the exclusive use of the individual(s), entity, or persons
named or indicated above. Any unauthorized access, disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of any parts of the
contents of this message or information is strictly prohibited by federal law. Any attempts to intercept this
message are in violation of Title 18 U.S.C. 2511(1) of the Electronic Communications Privacy Act

(ECPA). Violators are subject to fines, imprisonment, and/or civil damages.

<sent from my iPhone>

EXHIBIT BB
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Begin forwarded message:

From: "Gambill, Regina" <rgambill@graceland com>

Date: August 8, 2016 at 10:28:48 PM CDT

To: Col Mickey Williams <MichaelR Williams@memphistn.gov>, Lt Col Greg Sanders
<greg sanders@memphistn. gov>

Cec: "King, Joe" <jking@graceland.com™>, "Houston, Anthony" <ahouston@graceland.com>
Subject: Post via an EP fan

This below was sent to me on private message on Facebook. Was not sure if this is another
group joining the cause or not. Just sharing....

Thanks
Reggie

Regina Gambill

Elvis Presley Enterprises, Inc. | Vice President of Operations/General Manager

3734 Elvis Presley Blvd. | Memphis, TN 38116

Phone: 901.332.3322 1 Fax: 901.344.3116 | rgambill@graceland.com
http://cp.mcafee.com/d/1jWVIe3xAq6zgbOWUVSBBBASrhhhhovjvspd EEEEIfFKS8ECPpISHW
GNel9MUzkOrhIYWaTod7dxIxYtZTzhPolpg882H3wWUGgp88yF2T-
qenQ7zhOygidCPpIS028NSTDX13BYdCQTbI6PtPqpJUTsTsSyrh [Twitter: (@ VisitGraceland |
Facebook: Elvis Presley’s Graceland

Book your reservations for Graceland’s new hotel, The Guest House at Graceland,
Opening October 2016. Learn more at Graceland.com/GuestHouse

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is for the named person's use only. It may contain
sensitive and private proprietary or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
immediately delete it and all copies of it from your system, destroy any hard copies of it and
notify the sender.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Gambill, Regina" <rgambill@graceland.com>
Date: August 8, 2016 at 10:25:47 PM CDT
To: "Gambill, Regina" <rgambill@graceland.com>

Regina Gambill

Elvis Presley Enterprises, Inc. | Vice President of Operations/General Manager
3734 Elvis Presley Blvd. | Memphis, TN 38116

Phone: 901.332.3322 | Fax: 901.344.3116 | rgambill@graceland.com
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http://cp.mcafee.com/d/1jWVIe3xAq6zgbOWUVSBBBASrhhhhovjvspd EEEEIF
K8ECPpISHWGNelOMUzkOrhIYWaTod7dxIxYtZTzhPolpg882H3wWUGgp88

yE2T-

qenQ7zh0OygjdCPpISO028NSTDX13BYdCQTbI6PtPqpJUTsTsSyrh [Twitter:@ Vi
sitGraceland | Facebook: Elvis Presley’s Graceland

Book your reservations for Graceland’s new hotel, The Guest House at
Graceland, Opening October 2016. Learn more
at Graceland com/GuestHouse

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is for the named person's use only.
It may contain sensitive and private proprietary or legally privileged information.
If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately delete it and
all copies of it from your system, destroy any hard copies of it and notify the
sender.
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From: Reynolds, Timothy-mem [Timothy.Reynolds@memphistn.gov]

Sent: 8/1/2016 2:03:36 PM

To: Houston, Colonel Russell [russell.houston@memphistn.gov]

CC: Blaisdelll@rhodes.edu; Chandler, Stephen [stephen.chandler@memphistn.gov]; Bass, Major Eddie
[eddie.bass@memphistn.gov]; Penny, Sgt. Phillip [phillip.penny@memphistn.gov]

Subject: Possible Demonstration around North Parkway.

Attachments: auglsnag.docx; AuglsnagPosts.docx

Colonel,

Just a follow-up on that possible demonstration.... The group has gone quiet, there are requests to “in box” one another.
Sgt. Penny and | will ask on an inbox request to see if we can find out anything further.

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

Community Outreach Program (C.0.P), a proactive initiative developed by the Memphis Police
Department, to improve the quality of life of citizens and reduce juvenile violence, utilizing crime
prevention techniques through identification, enforcement and education within the community.

NOTICE: This ¢-mail and any files transmitted with it may contain information that is privileged and confidential, and is intended
solely for the use of the individuals or entities to whom addressed. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the
sender immediately by telephone or e-mail and delete this ¢-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that reviewing, disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents herein is strictly
prohibited. Any attempts to intercept this message are in violation of Title 18 U. S. C. 2511(1) of the Electronic Communications
Privacy Act (EPCA). Violators are subject to fines, imprisonment, civil damages, or both.

EXHIBIT CC

CONFIDENTIAL City of Memphis - 17-cv-02120 09316
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Jotel Bichae! Moore FedEx! Fred Smith!
Like Reply 93

Brandorn-mbotep I Penlearning =0 muchE Thank you A&l Great write upl

Pearl Walker BExcellent letler Al

Nhers s the diversity within theirleadership? Like Wendl said. 724
businesspeople leading Memphis Tomorrow. Coewhite woman two black
menand 29 white.menWihat are the odds thatwhats bestforblack people
and poorpeopleare atthe top of thelr agenda™?

mitpimemphistomorrow orgfeadarship

Leadership

permitted toenjoy the fru i"[ﬁ iy
Like - Reply £22 -

Fico
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Pearl Walker in this fown the clalm will have o made from 3 moral
perspective. B0t allthe bible acholars.. Time to get busyll

Like “Heply €37 o
o W Anthony Anderson replied meplies

Holam Guerrero Oneofthe mambers s the president of Rhodes Collegs:
Along University there’s a park median Il beta profestwith fivers o be
handed out neartheirgate and the comers of University and Morth Parkway
and-Jackson wouldget ath naybe more bootson the ground.

s cfvdam Guerrero Dworkowith many students from-there and they are
sympathetic butdontinow how o gofrom their pampered-backarounds to the
real Catherine Al Trt

' Burgerking vall kno

Lie - Reply 79
L AT Lewis Limmimd

| Like - Reply &
Adam Guerrero Youre absolutely right Pearl and Tdomtmean all oreven hall
Rhodents would be interested atfirst but Pve metin this generation of tweens
mare radicals than before.
Like - Reply £93
Bdam Guerrers S0 Pearl Al Catherine, Keedran Tot P'mchanging the flulds
on ourtractorhers on Balmontin N Wemphizwith nee friend “Junior® listening
o Whis
Like - Reply 14 Ju

o Adam Guerrero Theyre talking aboutvoters rights for felons as well as 3 jobs

fairin Whitehaven They're acting like the main emploverwants to remain

’ Pheir CEC Iz anthat list?

B Guerrero Then doptyou know Antonio Parkineon’s ass gets ontaliing
about dontcome smelling like liguor orweed® and "some felons canthe

helped”

Like Reply 94>

spirtual crisisinthe "Wesl more broadly. L prefer the term “cultural but ! know
Prnot everyone:
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Karen Spencer-Mcgee Elise Saulsberry Pear Walker Adam Guerrera... ¥ all
are a messl Al-Lewis Catherine Lewis today | have but one request... Tell me

where we are meeting today... | need a blessing!
Like - Reply 92 - July 20 3t 1:27pm

8 Al Lewis Karen Spencer-ieges fortunately so far no meetings for us today.
bt We's old peoples on our way to visitour great grandsons.

Like - Reply - K35 - July 29 at 20

Al Lewis Chilling witda boys today.

Like -Reply - €95 July 29 at 2:21pm
[P L Anthony Anderson replied -2 Replies

Anthony Anderson Oneftwo at 3 timelil!
Like - Reply -0 1 - July 28 at 2:4 1pr
Karen Spencer-Mcgee Tnt... Inboxx please
Like - Reply =23 < July 20 2t 3:42pm

Al Lewis When [ see these two and feel their love and exuberance for life |
think, "Mo goddamnit, you'll not kil their souls with you hate and indifference.”

Like - Reply - X923 - July 29 at 3:54pn
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From: Wright, Colonel Paul [Paul.Wright@mempbhistn.gov]

Sent: 7/13/2016 3:32:29 PM

To: MEM MPD OCU [MEMMPDOCU@memphistn.gov]; Bonner, Sgt. Albert [Albert.Bonner@memphistn.gov]
Subject: FW: After Action Review Black Lives Matter event 7-8-2016

Attachments: After Action Review Black Lives Matter event 7-8-2016.docx; ATT00001.htm

FYl

Colonel Paul Wright Jr.

Memphis Police Department

Special Operations- Organized Crime Unit
225 Channel 3 Drive

Memphis, TN 38103

901-528-2338 (Office)

901-577-1300 (Desk)

Email: paul.wright@memphistn.gov

Community Outreach Program (C.0O.P), a proactive initiative developed by the Memphis Police
Department, to improve the quality of life of citizens and reduce juvenile violence, utilizing crime
prevention techniques through identification, enforcement and education within the community.

NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it may contain information that is privileged and
confidential, and is intended solely for the use of the individuals or entities to whom addressed. If you
have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or e-mail and
delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
reviewing, disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents herein is
strictly prohibited. Any attempts to intercept this message are in violation of Title 18 U. S. C. 2511(1) of
the Electronic Communications Privacy Act (EPCA). Violators are subject to fines, imprisonment, civil
damages, or both.

From: QOakley, Colonel Joe

Sent: Friday, July 08, 2016 10:02 PM

To: MEM MPD Command Staff; MEM MPD Colonels

Subject: Fwd: After Action Review Black Lives Matter event 7-8-2016

FYI

Colonel Joe Oakley
Memphis Police Department
Airways Station

2234 Truitt St.

Memphis, TN 38114

Office: 901.636.4800

Community Outreach Program (C.0O.P), a proactive initiative developed by the Memphis Police Department, to improve

the quality of life of citizens and reduce juvenile violence, utilizing crime prevention techniques through identification,
enforcement and education within the community.

NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it may contain information that is privileged and confidential, and is
intended solely for the use of the individuals or entities to whom addressed. If you have received this transmission in

EXHIBIT DD
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error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or e-mail and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are

not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that reviewing, disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action
in reliance on the contents herein is strictly prohibited. Any attempts to intercept this message are in violation of Title
18 U. S. C. 2511(1) of the Electronic Communications Privacy Act (EPCA). Violators are subject to fines, imprisonment,

civil damages, or both.

Begin forwarded message:

From: P Morton <mortonp@bellsouth.net>

Date: July 8, 2016 at 9:42:07 PM CDT

To: <joe.oakley@memphistn.gov>

Subject: After Action Review Black Lives Matter event 7-8-2016

For your review.

CONFIDENTIAL City of Memphis - 17-cv-02120 2388
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After Action Review

Date:  7/8/2016 Unit: Airways Station Task Force Period Covered: 7/8/2016 1800-1900 hours

1. What Significant event occurred during this period?

The event was a national event pertaining to the Black Lives Matter movement. The event was to take place on
the parking lot of the St. Andrews Church located at 867 S. Parkway 1800 hours.

2. What Went Well?

e Adequate Use of Officers
a. Officers were provide with early intelligence of the event
b. The presence of officers before the event allowed officers to establish a police present keeping
order at the Airways Station location.
Clear and quick communication between the multiple units and chain of command.
Blue Crush van available for possible mass arrest scenario.
Riot equipment made readily available for Airways Station officers
Sky Cam was call for and made available for live feed and documentation

S o0

3. What Needs Improvement?

e The Mobile Command Center
a. Mobile Command Center cleared the area without advising the Incident Commander
b. Mobile Command Center should be placed under control of Incident Commander

4. Recommendations?

Meet protest leaders before the event and lay ground rules.

Have protesters to draw permits for large scheduled events

Have officers trained for civil disturbances to keep their equipment

A supply van should be available for these types of events. The van could be equipped with
water coolers, cooling or warming tents and additional equipment if needed for prolong events

oo oo

5. What should we do differently next time?
a. Determine event status to help evaluate personnel needed. (i.e. multiple demonstration sites)
6. Additional time, materials, or assets required?

a. None for this event

Prepared by: Lt. Preston Morton #5580 Preparer’s Signature: £z, Predton Worton #5550
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From: MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ce41109e@memphistn.gov
[MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88aed4615bbc36abbced1109e@memphistn.gov]
on behalf of  Wright, Colonel Paul [Paul.Wright@mempbhistn.gov]

Sent: 7/13/2016 3:32:47 PM
To: MEM MPD OCU [MEMMPDOCU@memphistn.gov]; Bonner, Sgt. Albert [Albert.Bonner@memphistn.gov]
Subject: FW: After Action Review - Raines Station

Attachments: FW: After Action Review - Raines Station

Sender: Paul.wright@memphistn.gov

Subject: Fw: After Action Review - Raines Station

Message-Id: <4F7B4D943F6A0F4C93F518023BC6C2F402463B30BB@MEMMAILBOX03 . memphis.ad>
To: Albert.Bonner@memphistn.gov

To: Michael.McCollum@memphistn.gov, Expanded: MEMMPDOCU@memphistn.gov
To: Joe.Poindexter@memphistn.gov, Expanded: MEMMPDOCU@memphistn.gov

To: Paul.Wright@memphistn.gov, Expanded: MEMMPDOCU@memphistn.gov

To: Mark.wojcicki@memphistn.gov, Expanded: MEMMPDOCU@memphistn.gov

To: JohnD.Smith2@memphistn.gov, Expanded: MEMMPDOCU@memphistn.gov

To: Brenda.Patterson@memphistn.gov, Expanded: MEMMPDOCU@memphistn.gov
To: Christopher.Moffatt@memphistn.gov, Expanded: MEMMPDOCU@memphistn.gov
To: Terence.Jackson@memphistn.gov, Expanded: MEMMPDOCU@memphistn.gov

To: Michael.Hardy@memphistn.gov, Expanded: MEMMPDOCU@memphistn.gov

To: Darren.Goods@memphistn.gov, Expanded: MEMMPDOCU@memphistn.gov

To: Myron.Fair@memphistn.gov, Expanded: MEMMPDOCU@memphistn.gov

To: Renwick.Cowans@memphistn.gov, Expanded: MEMMPDOCU@memphistn.gov

CONFIDENTIAL City of Memphis - 17-cv-02120 2391



Case 2:17-cv-02120-JPM-egb Document 107-32 Filed 07/24/18 Page 6 of 8 PagelD 3315

From: Wright, Colonel Paul [Paul.Wright@mempbhistn.gov]

Sent: 7/13/2016 3:32:46 PM

To: MEM MPD OCU [MEMMPDOCU@memphistn.gov]; Bonner, Sgt. Albert [Albert.Bonner@memphistn.gov]
Subject: FW: After Action Review - Raines Station

Attachments: AAR for Graceland BLM Protest (7.12.16).docx

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 9:17 PM

To: MEM MPD Command Staff; MEM MPD Precincts - Colonels and CO's
Subject: After Action Review - Raines Station

Our AAR for today’s protest event at Graceland is attached. Again, thanks for the assistance from several other
station commanders and their officers.

Thank you,

Col. Mickey Williams

Memphis Police Department

Raines Station Commander

791 E. Raines

Memphis, TN 38116

901.636.4560 (office)

901.332.3254 (fax)

901.573.2263 (cell)

MichaelR WilliamsZeMemphisTN. gov

Community OQutreach Program (C,0.P.) is a proactive initiative developed by the Memphis Police Department to improve the
quality of life of citizens and reduce juvenile violence, utilizing crime prevention techniques through identification,
enforcement, and education within the community.
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CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING! This clectronic message contains information which may be privileged and/or

confidential. This information is intended for the exclusive use of the individual(s), entity, or persons named or indicated above. Any
unauthorized access, disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of any parts of the contents of this message or information is strictly
prohibited by federal law. Any attempts to intercept this message are in violation of Title 18 U.S.C. 2511(1) of the Electronic
Communications Privacy Act (ECPA). Violators are subject to fines, imprisonment, and/or civil damages.
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After Action Review

Date: 7/12/2016 Unit: Raines Station Task Force Period Covered: 7/12/2016 1200 - 1500 hours

1. What Significant event occurred during this period?

The event was a national event pertaining to the Black Lives Matter movement. The event took
place at 3734 Elvis Presley Blvd., Graceland, at 1200 hours.

2. What Went Well?

Officers were provided with early intelligence of the event

Good OPS plans with photos of location, all traffic check points and landmarks identified
Clear and quick communication between the multiple units and chain of command

Blue Crush van available for possible mass arrest scenario

Good assistance from traffic to control traffic light to keep traffic flowing

Assistance from Aviation to monitor movement of protesters

Excellent support and response from Command Staff

Good communication between protest leaders and MPD Command on resolution

Raines Station met with Graceland security to share OPS Plan before the event

Good use of plain clothes officers for intel on protesters

Trr PR e o0 oW

3. What Needs Improvement?

a. Place more personnel at Graceland sooner
b. Utilize traffic controls sooner

4. Recommendations?
a. Meet protest leaders before the event and lay out ground rules, if possible
b. Have protesters to draw permits for large scheduled events

5. What should we do differently next time?

a. Keep the transport van at the staging area
b. Stage up support officers sooner
c. Utilize traffic controls sooner

6. Additional time, materials, or assets required?

a. Barricades would have been helpful to corral protesters

Prepared by: Col. Mickey Williams 9486 Preparer’s Signature: (Zol, ictoey Williame 9456
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From: Bass, Major Eddie [Eddie. Bass@memphistn.gov)

Sent: 7/13/2016 2:02:38 PM

To: Chardler, Stephen [stephen.chandler@memphistn.gov}
ce: lgaodwin@ci.collierville.tn.us

Subject: Re: Uncoonfirmed reports of a protest in Colfierville

Check go ahead fly and send back some pictures.

Major Eddie Bass

Memphis Police Department

Special Operations-Air Support Unit/Homeland Security Commander
4517 0. K. Robertson Road, Memphis TN 38127

Office (901) 354-9305

Cell {901) 512-3152

Eddie bass@memphistn.gov

Community Qutreach Program (C.0.P), a proactive initiative developed by the Memphis Police Department, to improve
the quality of life of citizens and reduce juvenile violence, utilizing ¢crime prevention techniques through identification,
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
in reliance on the contents herein is strictly prohibited. Any attempts to intercept this message are in violation of Title 18
U. S. C. 2511({1) of the Electronic Communications Privacy Act {EPCA). Violators are subject to fines, imprisonment, civil
damages, or both.

On Jul 13, 2016, at 1:52 PM, Chandler, Stephen <Stephen.Chandler@memphistn.gov> wrote:

Major,

There are unconfirmed reports that there is a protest scheduled for either 2:30 or 4:00 in Collierville at
the intersection of Poplar and Byhalia, MPD, SCSD, and CPD have not been able to track the source. It is
merely rumor at the moment, CPD is headed to Carrier to interview a subject that said he was going to
the protest after work. I'm about to get airborne and fly to Collierville to see if { can observe anything.

V/R

Lt. S.W. Chandler

Special Operations

MPD Air Support/ Homeland Security
4517 0K Reobertson Rd.

Mermphis, TN 38127

(901) 636-1803 (office)

(901) 354-9019 (fax)

(901) 354-4249 (cell)

Community Outreach Program {C.Q.P), a proactive initiative developed by the Memphis Police
Department, to improve the guality of life of citizens and reduce juvenile violence, utilizing crime
prevention technigques through identification, enforcement and education within the community.

NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmittéd with it may contain information that is privileged and
confidentiat, and is intended solely for the use of the individuals or entities to whom addressed. if you
have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or e-mail
and delete this e-mail from your system, If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
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that reviewing, disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents herein
is strictly prohibited. Any attempts to intercept this message are in violation of Title 18 L. 8. C,
2511(1) of the Electronic Cornmunications Privacy Act {EPCA). Violators are subject to fines,
imprisonment, civil damages, or bath,

CONFIDENTIAL City of Memphis - 17-cv-02120 2373



Case 2:17-cv-02120-JPM-egb Document 107-33 Filed 07/24/18 Page 3 of 4 PagelD 3320

From: Chandler, Stephen [Stephen.Chandler@memphistn.gov]
Sant: 7/13/2016 3:03:28 PM

To: Bass, Major Eddie [eddie.bass@memphistn.gov)
Subject: RE: Uneoonfirmed reports of a protest in Collierville

No protests were observed, We will check again at 1600. The rumor was for 1430 or 1600, Still no verification other than
it was ro be a flash mob.

V/R

Lt 5.W. Chandier

MPD Special Operations

Aijr Support/ Homeland Security
4517 O.K. Robertson Rd.
S01-354-4248 {cell)
801-636-1803 {work)
901-354-8015 (fax)

Commmunity Qutreach Program (C.OUP), a proactive initiative developed by the Memphis Police Department, to improve the quality
of life of citizens and reduce juvenite violenes, utillzing crime prevention technigues through identification, enforcement and
education within the community.

NOTICE: This e-mail and any filas transmitted with it may contain information that is privileged and confidentlal, and Is Intended
solely for the use of the individuals ar entities to whom addressed. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the
sender immediately by telephone or e-mail and delete this e-mail from your system. if you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that reviewing, disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents herein is strictly
prohibited, Any attempts to intercept this message are in vielation of Title 18 U_ 5. €. 2511(1) of the Electronic Communications
Privacy Act {EPCA). Vintators are subject to fines, imprisonument, civil damages, or bath.

e QFIEINA] MESERER wunmmnn

From: "Bass, Major Eddie” <Eddie.Bass@memphistn.govs
Date: 7/13/16 2:02 PM {GMT-05:00)

To: "Chandler, Stephen” <Stephen.Chandler@memphistn.gov>
Ce: lgoodwin@ci.collierville.tn.us

Subject: Re: Uncoonfirmed reports of a protest in Collierville

Check go ahead fly and send back some pictures.

Mazjor Eddie Bass

Memphis Police Department

Special Qperations-Air Support Unit/Homeland Security Commander
4517 0. K. Robertson Road, Memphis TN 38127

Office {501) 354-9305

Cell (901} 512-3152

Eddie.bass@memphistn gov

Community Qutreach Program (C.0.P), a proactive initiative developed by the Memphis Police Department, to improve
the quality of life of citizens and reduce juvenile viclence, utilizing crime prevention techniques through identification,
enfarcement and education within the community.

NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it may contain information that is priviteged and confidential, and is
intended solely for the use of the individuals or entities to whom addressed. If you have received this transmission in
error, please niotify the sender immediately by telephone or e-mail and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are
nat the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that reviewing, disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action
in reliance on the contents herein is strictly prohibited, Any attemmpts to intercept this message are in violation of Title 18
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U. 8. C. 2511(1) of the Electronic Communications Privacy Act (EPCA). Violators are subject to fines, imprisonment, civil
damages, or both.

OnJul 13, 2016, at 1:52 PM, Chandler, Stephen <5tephen.Chandler@memphistin.govs wrote:
Major,

There are unconfirmed reports that there is a protest scheduled for either 2:30 or 4:00 in Collierville at
the intersection of Poplar and Byhalia. MPD, SCSD, and CPD have not been able to track the source. Itis
merely rumor at the moment. CPD is headed to Carrier to interview a subject that said he was going to
the protest after work. I'm about to get airborne and fly to Collierville to see if | can observe anything.

V/R

Lt. 5. W. Chandler

Special Operations

MPED Air Support/ Hormeland Security
4317 O.K Robertson Rd.

Memphis, TN 38127

(901) 636-1803 (office)

(901) 354-9019 (fax)

(901} 354-4249 (cell)

Community Qutreach Program {C.0.P), a proactive initiative developed by the Memphis Police
Department, ta improve the guality of [ife of citizens and reduce juvenile violence, utilizing crime
prevention technigues through identification, enforcement and education within the community.

NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with It may contain information that is privileged and
vonfidential, and is intended solely for the use of the individuals or entities to whom addressed. If you
have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or e-mail
and dalete this e-mail from your system, If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that reviewing, disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in refiance on the contents herein
is strictly prohibited, Any attempts to intercept this message are in violation of Title 18 U, 5. €.
2511(1) of the Electronic Communications Privacy Act {(EPCA). Violators are subject to fines,
imprisonment, civil damages, or both.
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From: Patty, Lt. Joseph [Joseph.Patty@memphistn.gov]

Sent: 8/15/2016 8:22:22 AM

To: Williams, Colonel Mickey [MichaelR.Williams@memphistn.gov]
Subject: Graceland

Colonel,

What time is the protest so we can be in place with our surveillance van?

Lieutenant Joe Patty Il
Video Surveillance Manager
Real Time Crime Center
Memphis Police Department
901-569-8118

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

EXHIBIT FF
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From: Chandler, Stephen [Stephen.Chandler@mempbhistn.gov]
Sent: 7/13/2016 4:57:35 PM
To: Reynolds, Timothy-mem [Timothy.Reynolds@memphistn.gov]

Attachments: Commercial Appeal.JPG; lan Jeffries.JPG; Paul Garner.JPG

Lt. S.W. Chandler

Special Operations

MPD Air Support/ Homeland Security
4517 O.K Robertson Rd.

Memphis, TN 38127

(901) 636-1803 (office)

(901) 354-9019 (fax)

(901) 354-4249 (cell)

Community Outreach Program {L.0.P), a proactive initiative developed by the Memphis Police Department, to
improve the quality of life of citizens and reduce juvenile violence, utilizing crime prevention technigues through
identification, enforcement and education within the community.

NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it may contain information that is privileged and confidential, and
is intended solely for the use of the individuals or entities to whom addressed. If you have received this transmission
in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or e-mail and delete this e-mail from your system. If you
are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that reviewing, disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any
action in reliance on the contents herein is strictly prohibited. Any attempts to intercept this message are in viclation
of Title 18 U, 8. C. 2511{1) of the Electronic Communications Privacy Act (EPCA). Violators are subject to fines,
imprisonment, civil damages, or both.

EXHIBIT GG
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From: Chandler, Stephen [Stephen.Chandler@memphistn.gov]

Sent: 7/13/2016 11:14:38 AM

To: Bass, Major Eddie [Eddie.Bass@memphistn.gov]

cC: Reynolds, Timothy [Timothy.Reynolds@memphistn.gov]; Penny, Phillip [Phillip.Penny@memphistn.gov]

Subject: FW: IMPORTANT MEETING: COMMUNITY AND POLICE WORKING TOGETHER FORUM -NEW LIFE IN CHRIST CHURCH

JULY 13, 2016 6825 E. HOLMES ROAD

Major,

I spoke with Bishop Kevin Willis (N ), New Life in Christ Church, who advised that he is the organizer of
this open dialogue. Bishop Willis advised that he has several members who are Memphis Police Officers and Shelby
County Sheriff’s Deputies. The purpose of the event is not meant to disparage law enforcement but to give the
congregation and the member officers a chance to connect. This will be mediated through Bishop Willis. This session will
be a pro-police dialogue and events like what occurred at Greater imani will not be tolerated. Bishop Willis also advised
that they have their own vetted, security guards that will be monitoring for any type of agitators. Anybody that seeks to
disrupt will be removed from the premises. Bishop Willis extended his invitation to all who want to attend and be a part
of this dialogue.

V/R

Lt. S.W. Chandler

Special Operations

MPD Air Support/ Homeland Security
4517 O.K Robertson Rd.

Memphis, TN 38127

(901) 636-1803 (office)

{901) 354-9019 (fax)

(901) 354-4249 (cell)

Community Outreach Program {C.0.P), a proactive initiative developed by the Memphis Police Department, to
improve the quality of life of citizens and reduce juvenile violence, utilizing crime prevention techniques through
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
action in reliance on the contents herein is strictly prohibited. Any attempts to intercept this message are in violation
of Title 18 U. S. C. 2511(1) of the Electronic Communications Privacy Act (EPCA). Violators are subject to fines,
imprisonment, civil damages, or both.

From: Bass, Major Eddie

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 10:55 AM

To: Chandler, Stephen

Cc: Reynolds, Timothy; Penny, Phillip

Subject: RE: IMPORTANT MEETING: COMMUNITY AND POLICE WORKING TOGETHER FORUM -NEW LIFE IN CHRIST
CHURCH JULY 13, 2016 6825 E. HOLMES ROAD

Chandler try to find out who the event organizer is and what is on the agenda. | may want to send Reynolds and Penny
for intel.

From: Chandler, Stephen
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 10:54 AM

EXHIBIT HH
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To: Bass, Major Eddie

Cc: Reynolds, Timothy; Penny, Phillip

Subject: RE: IMPORTANT MEETING: COMMUNITY AND POLICE WORKING TOGETHER FORUM -NEW LIFE IN CHRIST
CHURCH JULY 13, 2016 6825 E. HOLMES ROAD

9@ Talk

NEW LIFE IN CHRIST
6825 E. Holmes
Memphis, TN 38141

o P!ease join us for a ime of open dsalogue between our commumty and, ocal

WEDNESDAY, JULY 13TH @ 6:30 PM

https://www.facebook.com /-?frefznf

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
of Title 18 U. S. C. 2511(1) of the Electronic Communications Privacy Act (EPCA}. Violators are subject to fines,
imprisonment, civil damages, or both.
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